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PATRICK J. KNAPMAN, D.V.M.

Resident Veterinarian
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March 3, 1982

RECEIVED

Mr. Jerome Sowalsky

Ringling Bros. and Barnum & Bailey
Combined Shows, Inc.

3201 New Mexico Avenue

Washington, D.C. 20016

Dear Mr. Sowalsky:

Please confirm the information on the enclosed VS Form 20 as correct and complete
for the Elephant Transaction between Ringling Bros. and Barnum § Bailey Combined
Shows, Inc. and Circus World, Inc., involving five female Asian elephants (Elephas

maximus) Minyak, Mala, Barbara, Josky and Sid.

Circus World, Inc. is licensed by the Florida Game and Fresh Water Fish Commis-
sion under Permit Number 506 and by U.S.D.A. Permit Number 58-EL-238.

Health or Veterinary Records on these elephants would be appreciated.

Sincerely,

%@/&:J'L ~ /4’\&34»*« DUM
Patrick J./Knapman, B.V.M.
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